Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

_ - "
From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:12 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: 4-25-2014 List of wells that will be approved for the Multi-Well Fluid Management
Pit (MWFMP)

From: Travis Hahn [mailto: THahn@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 3:55 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 4-25-2014 List of wells that will be approved for the Multi-Well Fluid Management Pit (MWFMP)

Hi Scott,
1 will get a new list Monday if that is ok? Thanks for your help!

Travis

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD [mailto:Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Travis Hahn

Subject: RE: 4-25-2014 List of wells that will be approved for the Multi-Well Fluid Management Pit (MWFMP)

Hi Travis,

Happy Friday to you also.

That would be great if you could provide me the list of wells that may need to be taken off.
| will re-do the list when | hear back from you.

Thanks for your help and have a great weekend.

Scott Dawsorv

Deputy Director — New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Office: (505) 476-3480

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-Mail: Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s} and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.



From: Travis Hahn [mailto: THahn@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 2:47 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Cc: Armando Lopez .

Subject: RE: 4-25-2014 List of wells that will be approved for the Multi-Well Fluid Management Pit (MWFMP)

Scott,
Happy Friday,

| added only one well that | could teli for sure we would use the MWFMP for. We have others approved but them seem
to be too far away. There are some wells on the current list that | believe have been completed already, as well as on
the recompleted list. Would you like me to find out for sure and take those welis off? Let me know what | can do to
help.

Thank you

Fnavis FHalin

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Land Regulatory Agent
575-748-4120

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD [mailto:Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:42 PM

To: Travis Hahn

Subject: 4-25-2014 List of wells that will be approved for the Multi-Well Fluid Management Pit (MWFMP)

Travis,

| have merged the lists that were provided for the MWFMP.

Attached is the final list | came up with.

Can you please verify this list and let me know if | need to add or delete any of the wells?

Thanks Travis,

Scott Dawson

Deputy Director —~ New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is probibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.

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




